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190 Mathilda Place, Sunnyvale, CA 94086. Tel: 408 543 3300, Fax 408 543 3399

Date: June 09, 2004

Federal Communications Commission

Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn:  OET Dept.

Ref:  FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: QDS-BRCM1007
Applicant: Broadcom Corporation

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: QDS-BRCM1007. The reason
for this Class Il permissive change request is to add 5725-5825MHz band.

5725-5825MHz band is enabled via software control. No hardware change or addition is
made on the product.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

DA e

Daniel Lawless, Manager of Compliance Engineering.
Broadcom Corporation




